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3737 ADOBE CREATIVE CLOUD FOR ENTERPRISE 
 
Journey Education Mktg, Inc. 
Dallas, TX 
 

$225,792.00 
(3 year total) 
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TO: The Board of Trustees 
 

FROM: President Cary Israel 
 

DATE:  October 28, 2014 
 

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Approval of Reference 3737 – Adobe 
Creative Cloud for Enterprise. 
 

SCOPE: Approval of purchases of Adobe Creative Cloud products and 
services through the Texas Community College Teachers 
Association (TCCTA) Consortium.  The offered products and 
services enable standardization of Adobe tools and expands the 
usage of the Creative Cloud software to the District’s students 
and faculty due to reduced prices. Term of contract: 11/1/2014 
through 10/31/2017. 
 

RECOMMENDATION: Journey Education Mktg., Inc. 
Dallas, TX 
 

$225,792.00 
(3 year total) 

 
($75,264.00 

estimated annual 
total) 

 
JUSTIFICATION: 
 

TCCTA has partnered with Adobe, Microsoft and Journey 
Education to provide software products through their Student, 
Faculty and Staff Licensing programs for Consortium members.  
TCCTA member colleges combined purchasing power allows 
the District to purchase Microsoft and Adobe software products 
at academic discount prices.  TCCTA is the largest organization 
of postsecondary educators in Texas. 
 

REQUESTING 
DEPARTMENT: 

Academic Computing 

 

 

 


